5/31/2016 City of Portland Mail - Re: Cliff Island Planting- Completion

Portland]
Maine

0ogle’s good here Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Re: CIiff Island Planting- Completion

2 messages

Elfriede Walden <elfriede.walden@mac.com> Thu, May 19, 2016 at 8:01 PM

To: Jeff Tarling <jst@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>, Ben Walden <benspond@me.com>

Hello Jeff,
The photographs are below for the final implementation of the Restoration Plan for 87 Church Road, CIiff Island.

Please let me know if there are any additional questions, as this is now fully completed.
Sincerely,

Elfriede E B Walden

South Side, LLC
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On Apr 28, 2016, at 3:38 PM, Jeff Tarling <jst@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
Hi Elfriede -

Based on this clarification along with the earlier map / diagram this should be satisfactory to meet
the Shoreland Zone standards. We agree removing invasive plants is best for the environment in
the long run.

Thanks for following up with us. Send us a completed photos for our files.
Jeff

Jeff Tarling

Portland Parks & Recreation - City Arborist
55 Portland Street

Portland, ME. 04101

(207) 874.8820

jst@portlandmaine.gov

On Wed, Apr 27, 2016 at 9:06 AM, Elfriede Walden <elfriede.walden@mac.com> wrote:
Good Morning, Jeff.

A total of thirteen (13) plants are within the affected area...Two (2) White Spruce were planted
already, as well as, Five (5) hedge plants. Three (3) Northern Bayberry, Two (2) Winterberry, and
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One (1) Beach Plum are the additional proposed plants to be planted within the affected area.
Based on spacing and growth of each variety, additional plants are outside the area in close
vicinity. (five (5) additional Beach Plums.

Elfriede Walden

On Apr 27, 2016, at 7:42 AM, Jeff Tarling <jst@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
Thanks - | wasn't sure where the invasive plants were removed from.

It looks like 6 plants are going back into the red box where the Honeysuckle
was removed?

Jeff

Jeff Tarling

Portland Parks & Recreation - City Arborist
55 Portland Street

Portland, ME. 04101

(207) 874.8820

jst@portlandmaine.gov

On Tue, Apr 26, 2016 at 4:06 PM, Elfriede Walden <elfriede.walden@mac.com>
wrote:
Hello Jeff,
ACE removed a massive growth of invasive honeysuckle, | cannot determine
number of individual plants. Per email from Ann Machado, an area of 1200sf is
to be restored. Attached, | have designated the area where the honeysuckle was
located, on the first page. The second page, was/is color coded with shape
icons to show what we have already planted, and what is intended/proposed to
be planted. ALL are described in the Legend (right side). | have now added the
required 2 gallon reference for each proposed plant, and the numbers of each
variety in the Legend, as well.
Is this sufficient?
Thank you for your help.
Sincerely,
Elfriede Walden

On Apr 26, 2016, at 2:25 PM, Jeff Tarling
<jst@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Hi Elfriede
We are getting closer...

It is important to note the number of plants removed & location on
one sheet

and what you plan to replace on the second sheet. On the second
sheet with

the new plant names the number of plants with the size of plants
proposed.

We recommend 2 gallon size minimum.

thanks -

Jeff Tarling
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Portland Parks & Recreation - City Arborist
55 Portland Street

Portland, ME. 04101

(207) 874.8820

jst@portlandmaine.gov

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the
possession of public officials or city employees about government
business may be classified as public records. There are very few
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in
an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if
requested.
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Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or
city employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very
few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released
to the public and/or the media if requested.

Jeff Tarling <jst@portlandmaine.gov> Fri, May 20, 2016 at 8:04 AM
To: Elfriede Walden <elfriede.walden@mac.com>, Ethan Hipple <ehipple@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>, Ben Walden <benspond@me.com>

Thanks for sending the photos, | will check with Ann on the next step.
Jeff

Jeff Tarling

Portland Parks & Recreation - City Arborist
55 Portland Street

Portland, ME. 04101

(207) 874.8820

jst@portlandmaine.gov
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